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From: Deborah Green 
Sent: 25 February 2025 14:34
To: Springwell Solar Farm
Subject: Re: Springwell Solar Farm EN010149 Relevant Representation

Categories: EO

Apologies, 
 
I thought I had? However I was on my phone so sometimes it is difficult to fill out sections. 
 
May I be added on the basis, that I object to the proposal due to the loss of agricultural land and the 
ugliness of the panels.  I also feel that Lincolnshire is considered to be an easy target (as opposed to 
say the Cotswolds....) 
 
Regards 
 
Deborah Green  
 
On Tue, 25 Feb 2025, 14:28 Springwell Solar Farm, 
<SpringwellSolarFarm@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> wrote: 

Good afternoon, 

  

We received the following Relevant Representation submission from you for the above project: 

  

20054577 dated 15 February 2025 

  

Unfortunately, we cannot accept your submission as you cannot just support/object the 
application without a reason. 

You can still be kept updated on the project on our project webpage and can attend any 
upcoming events during the Examination stage of the application process. 

  

Kind Regards, 
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Case Officer 

Planning Inspectorate 

  

  

  

  

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can 
be accessed by clicking this link. 

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential 
and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show 
them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and 
then delete this email from your system. 

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, 
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from 
viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. 
It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks. 

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or 
policies of the Inspectorate. 
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